

Hadis Shafiei M. Eng. | Forensic Technician

100 – 177 Colonnade Road, Ottawa, Ontario

343 598 2839
Hadis.Shafiei@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:



Hadis Shafiei initially joined the Forensic Engineering team at EFI Global Canada in May 2023 as a Forensic Investigator Intern and transitioned to Forensic Technician in January 2024.

Hadis has experience in contributing to forensic investigations by conducting on-site visits to collect and document evidence as well as preparing reports, summarizing investigative findings, observations, and analyses. Her responsibilities extend to creating detailed site plans and diagrams. Hadis also conducts research to support diverse investigations.

Additionally, Hadis collaborates with the environmental department, providing support through samplings and investigations.

Licenses and Certification:

- Research Skills for Engineers, University of Ottawa (Canada)
- Work at Heights, Ministry of Labour Ontario (Canada)

Training:

- WHMIS
- Occupational Health and Safety Awareness for Workers
- Workplace Violence and Harassment for Employee
- AODA Customer Service Standard

Project Experience:

- Conducting field inspections to gather data
- Performing on-site compliance inspection, quality assurance, and progress monitoring
- Preparing site plans

Professional Experience:

- Forensic Technician, EFI Global Canada, January 2024 - Present
- Forensic Technician Intern, EFI Global Canada, May 2023 - December 2023
- Research Assistant, University of Eyvanekey, May 2019 - November 2019
- Junior Engineer, Fara Senat Pars, June 2016 - September 2016

Education:

- Master of Engineering (Civil Engineering), University of Ottawa (Canada), 2024
- Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering), University of Eyvanakey (Iran), 2016